TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

2.1	SITE LOCATION	2.1-1
2.2	LAND	2.2-1
2.3	WATER	2.3-1
2.4	ECOLOGY	2.4-1
2.5	SOCIOECONOMICS	2.5-1
2.6	GEOLOGY	2.6-1
2.7	METEOROLOGY AND AIR QUALITY	2.7-1
2.8	RELATED FEDERAL PROJECT ACTIVITIES	2.8-1

LIST OF TABLES

- Table 2.2-1 Land Use on the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.2-2Land Use Categories Within 8 mi (13 km) Vicinity
- Table 2.2-3Public Land Within 8 mi (13 km) Vicinity
- Table 2.2-4CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Land Use Classifications
- Table 2.2-5CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Values of Agricultural Commodities Produced in
2002
- Table 2.2-6Calvert County and St. Mary's County Private Trust Land
- Table 2.2-7
 Calvert County and St. Mary's County Public Land
- Table 2.2-8 Calvert County Land Use Classifications
- Table 2.2-9 St. Mary's County Land Use Classifications
- Table 2.3.1-1Peak Annual Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS Station
No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD)
- Table 2.3.1-2Peak Annual Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS Station
No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD)
- Table 2.3.1-3Monthly Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS Station No.
01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD) (June 27, 1977 through
September 30, 2005)
- Table 2.3.1-4Mean Daily Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS Station
No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD) (June 27, 1977 through
September 30, 2005)
- Table 2.3.1-5Maximum Daily Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS
Station No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD) (June 27, 1977
through September 30, 2005)
- Table 2.3.1-6Minimum Daily Streamflow for the Patuxent River at Bowie, MD (USGS Station
No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MD) (June 27, 1977 through
September 30, 2005)
- Table 2.3.1-7Peak Annual Streamflow for St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD (USGS
Station No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD) (December 2,
1956 through September 30, 2003)
- Table 2.3.1-8Monthly Streamflow for St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD (USGS Station
No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD) (December 2, 1956
through September 30, 2003)
- Table 2.3.1-9Mean Daily Streamflow for St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD (USGS
Station No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD) (December 2,
1956 through September 30, 2003)

- Table 2.3.1-10Maximum Daily Streamflow for St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD (USGS
Station No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD) (December 2,
1956 through September 30, 2003)
- Table 2.3.1-11Minimum Daily Streamflow for St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD (USGS
Station No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD) (December 2,
1956 through September 30, 2003)
- Table 2.3.1-12
 Details of Brighton and Rocky Gorge Dams
- Table 2.3.1-13Estimated Monthly Mean Inflow to the Chesapeake Bay (Based on Three
Reference Stations) (1951-2000)
- Table 2.3.1-14Estimated Tidal Inflow Rate at the Chesapeake Bay Entrance for Spring Tides
and Tidal Excursion Length Near the CCNPP Unit 3 Site
- Table 2.3.1-15
 CCNPP Unit 3 Observation Wells Construction Details
- Table 2.3.1-16 CCNPP Unit 3 Observation Well Water Level Elevations
- Table 2.3.1-17
 CCNPP Unit 3 Observation Wells used in the Hydrogeologic Evaluation
- Table 2.3.1-18 CCNPP Unit 3 Observation Wells Hydraulic Conductivities from Slug Tests
- Table 2.3.1-19 CCNPP Unit 3 Aquifer Unit Geotechnical Parameters
- Table 2.3.2-1
 Permitted Surface Water Withdrawals in Calvert County
- Table 2.3.2-2Monthly Average Cooling Water Discharge Rates for the CCNPP Units 1 and 2
in million gallons per day
- Table 2.3.2-3
 Permitted Surface Water Discharges in the Calvert County
- Table 2.3.2-4
 Listing of MDE Water Appropriation Permits for Calvert County, Maryland
- Table 2.3.2-5Listing of U.S. EPA SDWIS Community, Non-Transient Non-Community, and
Transient Non-Community Water Systems in Calvert County, Maryland
- Table 2.3.2-6 CCNPP Units 1 and 2 State of Maryland Water Appropriation Permits
- Table 2.3.2-7CCNPP Units 1 and 2 Water Use Report, State of Maryland Water
Appropriation Permit CA69G010 (05)
- Table 2.3.2-8Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) Water Appropriation Permits
for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
- Table 2.3.3-1Summary of Water Quality Analytical Data and In-situ Measurements for
CCNPP Streams and Ponds
- Table 2.3.3-2Summary of Pynocline Date for Selected Chesapeake Bay Monitoring
Stations, Water Year 2005
- Table 2.3.3-3Summary of Temperature Statistics for Selected Chesapeake Bay Monitoring
Stations, Water Year 2005
- Table 2.3.3-4Summary of Dissolved Oxygen Concentrations for Selected Chesapeake Bay
Monitoring Stations, Water Year 2005

- Table 2.3.3-5Summary of Salinity Statistics (parts per thousand) for Selected Chesapeake
Bay Monitoring Stations, Water Year 2005
- Table 2.3.3-6Summary of Water Quality Data for Selected Chesapeake Bay Monitoring
Stations, Water Year 2005
- Table 2.3.3-7
 Summary of 2005 Radiological Liquid Effluent CCNPP Units 1 and 2
- Table 2.3.3-8Summary of Analytical Results for Chesapeake Bay Water Samples Collected
during Ebb and Flood Tides at the CCNPP Units 1 and 2 Intake Structure,
February May 2007
- Table 2.3.3-9Summary of Analytical Results for Sediment Samples Collected in
Chesapeake Bay Near the CCNPP Barge Slip September 2006
- Table 2.3.3-10Well Construction Data for Wells Samples at CCNPP May 31, 2007
- Table 2.3.3-11Summary of Analytical Results for Groundwater Well Sampling at CCNPP,
May 31, 2007
- Table 2.4.1-1
 Important Terrestrial Species and Habitats
- Table 2.4.2-1Survey Results for Johns Creek (Fall 2006)
- Table 2.4.2-2Survey Results for Goldstein Branch (Fall 2006)
- Table 2.4.2-3Dip Net Survey Results for Lakes and Ponds (Fall 2006)
- Table 2.4.2-4
 Summary of Functions and Values for Assessment Areas
- Table 2.4.2-5Important Species in the Chesapeake Bay Near the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.5-1Counties of Residence for Existing CCNPP Units 1 and 2 Operational
Employees
- Table 2.5-2Select Demographic and Economic Characteristics of Residential Population,
By Distance from the CCNPP Site, 2000
- Table 2.5-3Historical and Projected Populations in Calvert County, St. Mary's County and
Maryland from 1970 to 2030
- Table 2.5-4Select Demographic and Economic Characteristics of Persons in Calvert
County, St. Mary's County, Maryland, and the U.S. from 2000 to 2004
- Table 2.5-5Demographic and Economic Characteristics of Residential Populations in
Select Cities and Communities within Calvert County and St. Mary's County,
2000
- Table 2.5-6Resident and Transient Populations, by Sector and Distance from the CCNPP
Site, 2000
- Table 2.5-7Commuting Patterns To and From the ROI, 2000
- Table 2.5-8Current Population and Population Projections for the CCNPP Low Population
Zone
- Table 2.5-9Population Projects from 2000 to 2060 within 50 mi (80 km) of the CCNPP Site

- Table 2.5-10Population Projections by Sector and Distance from the CCNPP Site from
2000 to 2060
- Table 2.5.2-1Counties of Residence of the Existing Operational Workforce at CCNPP Units
1 and 2, November 2006
- Table 2.5.2-2Civilian Labor Force Data for Calvert County and St. Mary's County, October2006
- Table 2.5.2-3Construction and Extraction Occupational Labor Force, Washington-Arlington-
Alexandria Metro Area, May 2005
- Table 2.5.2-4Employment by Sectors and Industry in Calvert County, St. Mary's County,
and ROI, 2005
- Table 2.5.2-5Major Non-Governmental Employers in Calvert County and St. Mary's County,
2005
- Table 2.5.2-6Fastest Growing Private Industries in Calvert County and St. Mary's County,
from 2004 to 2005
- Table 2.5.2-7Percent of Individuals in Poverty and Median Household Income in Calvert
County and St. Mary's County, Maryland, and the U.S. 2000 and 2005
- Table 2.5.2-8Mean Salaries in Calvert County, St. Mary's County Maryland, and the U.S.2005
- Table 2.5.2-9Occupied Housing Units and Vacant (available) Housing Units in Calvert
County, St. Mary's County, and the ROI, 2000
- Table 2.5.2-10New Housing Units (Single-family and Multi-family) Authorized for
Construction, Calvert County and St. Mary's County from 2001 to 2005
- Table 2.5.2-11
 Apartment and Townhouse Complexes in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-12Hotels, Motels, and Bed & Breakfasts Within About 30 Miles (48.2 km) of
Lusby, Maryland
- Table 2.5.2-13
 Public Schools Located in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-14Private Schools Located in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-15Boat Ramps and Public Landing/Launch Sites in Calvert County and St.
Mary's County, Roughly from Closest to Farthest from the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.5.2-16Marinas in Calvert County and St. Mary's County, Roughly from Closest to
Farthest from the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.5.2-17Charter Boat Services/Associations in Calvert County and St. Mary's County,
Roughly from Closest to Farthest from the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.5.2-18Campgrounds and RV Parks Within About 30 Miles (48.3 km) of Lusby,
Maryland
- Table 2.5.2-19Property and Income Tax Rates in Calvert County and St. Mary's County,
2006

- Table 2.5.2-20
 Fiscal Year 2005 Actual County Revenues and Expenditures in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-21Calvert County General Fund Revenues and County-wide Taxable Assessed
Property Values, 2000 to 2005
- Table 2.5.2-22
 Water Districts/Systems in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-23
 Sewer Districts/Systems in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-24Fiscal Year 2005 Actual Law Enforcement Agency Staffing, Budgets, and Calls
for Service in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-25
 Fire/EMS Departments in Calvert County and St. Mary's County
- Table 2.5.2-26EMS Calls for Service in Calvert County and St. Mary's County, June 2005 to
May 2006
- Table 2.5.2-27 Peak Hour Traffic Volumes at Calvert Cliffs Parkway and MD 2/4
- Table 2.5.3-1
 Summary of Surveyed Architectural Resources
- Table 2.5.3-2 Summary of Surveyed Archaeological Sites
- Table 2.5.3-3 Summary of Identified Isolated Finds
- Table 2.5.3-4
 Summary of Potentially Eligible Archaeological Sites
- Table 2.5.3-5
 Summary of Eligible Architectural Resources
- Table 2.5.4-1Census Block Groups within 50 mi (80 km) of CCNPP Site with Minority and
Low Income Population
- Table 2.5.4-2Census Block Groups and Percentages of Minority People within 50 mi (80 km) of the CCNPP Site
- Table 2.5.4-3Census Block Groups and Percentage of Households within 50 mi (80 km) of
CCNPP Site with Low Income Populations
- Table 2.5.4-4Estimated Chesapeake Bay Recreational Catches in Metric Tons, Maryland
and Virginia Combined, 1995 and 2000
- Table 2.5.4-5Chesapeake Bay Recreational Top Five Species Most Commonly Caught and
Consumed Fish, Lower Patapsco and Back Rivers, in the Baltimore Region,
Maryland, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-6Chesapeake Bay Recreational Top Five Species Most Commonly Caught and
Consumed Fish, Lower Potomac and Anacostia Rivers, in the Washington,
D.C. Region, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-7Chesapeake Bay Recreational Top Ten Species Most Commonly Caught and
Consumed Fish, Elizabeth and James Rivers, in the Tidewater Region,
Virginia, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-8Chesapeake Bay Recreational Fishing Characteristics for Minority Populations,
Lower Patapsco and Back Rivers, in the Baltimore Region, Maryland, 2004

- Table 2.5.4-9Chesapeake Bay Recreational Fishing Characteristics for Minority Populations,
Lower Potomac and Anacostia Rivers, in the Washington, D.C. Region, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-10Chesapeake Bay Recreational Fishing Characteristics for Minority Populations,
Elizabeth and James Rivers, in the Tidewater Region, Virginia, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-11Chesapeake Bay Recreational Fishing Characteristics for Low Income
Populations, Lower Potomac and Anacostia Rivers, in the Washington, D.C.
Region, 2004
- Table 2.5.4-12Chesapeake Bay Recreational Fishing Characteristics for Low Income
Populations, Elizabeth and James Rivers, in the Tidewater Region, Virginia,
2004
- Table 2.7-1Total and Average Numbers of Tropical Storms and Hurricanes
- Table 2.7-2Monthly Mean Number of Days with Thunderstorms
- Table 2.7-3High Winds by Storm Type in Calvert County
- Table 2.7-4 Hail Events in Calvert County
- Table 2.7-5
 Ice Storm Events in Calvert County
- Table 2.7-6CCNPP Monthly Mean Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-7
 CCNPP Monthly Mean Extreme Maximum Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-8CCNPP Monthly Mean Extreme Minimum Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-9CCNPP Monthly Mean Daily Maximum Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-10CCNPP Monthly Mean Daily Minimum Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-11
 CCNPP Maximum Hourly Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-12CCNPP Minimum Hourly Temperatures (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-13CCNPP Number of Hourly Temperature Values Compared to Indicated Value
(2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-14Monthly Mean Temperatures (1971-2000)
- Table 2.7-15Monthly Mean Maximum Temperatures (1971-2000)
- Table 2.7-16Monthly Mean Minimum Temperatures (1971-2000)
- Table 2.7-17Monthly Mean Wet Bulb Temperatures (1983-2000)
- Table 2.7-18Monthly Mean Dew Point Temperatures (1983-2000)
- Table 2.7-19Number of Days with Maximum Hourly Temperature Value Greater Than or
Equal to 90°F
- Table 2.7-20Number of Days with Maximum Hourly Temperature Value Less Than or
Equal to 32°F
- Table 2.7-21Number of Days with Minimum Hourly Temperature Value Less Than or Equal
to 32°F

- Table 2.7-22Number of Days with Minimum Hourly Temperature Value Less Than or Equal
to 0°F
- Table 2.7-23Monthly Mean Relative Humidity
- Table 2.7-24Monthly Design Wet Bulb and Mean Coincident Dry Bulb Temperature Values
for Patuxent River Naval Air Station, Maryland (1982-2001)
- Table 2.7-25Monthly Design Wet Bulb and Mean Coincident Dry Bulb Temperature Values
for Salisbury Wicomico County Airport, Maryland (1982-2001)
- Table 2.7-26Monthly Design Wet Bulb and Mean Coincident Dry Bulb Temperature Values
for Baltimore, Maryland (1982-2001)
- Table 2.7-27CCNPP Monthly and Annual Precipitation (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-28CCNPP Monthly and Annual Percent Frequency of Precipitation Occurrence
(2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-29CCNPP Hourly Rainfall Rate Distribution (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-30CCNPP Measured Extreme Precipitation Hourly Values (2000-2005)
- Table 2.7-31Mean Monthly and Annual Precipitation (1971-2000)
- Table 2.7-32Mean Monthly and Annual Snowfall (1961-1990)
- Table 2.7-33Monthly Mean Number of Days with Precipitation (1961-1990)
- Table 2.7-34Monthly Mean Number of Days with Heavy Fog (1971-2000)
- Table 2.7-35 Monthly and Annual Average Mixing Height Values
- Table 2.7-36
 Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2000
- Table 2.7-37
 Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2001
- Table 2.7-38Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2002
- Table 2.7-39
 Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2003
- Table 2.7-40Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2004
- Table 2.7-41
 Temperature Inversion Frequency and Persistence, Year 2005
- Table 2.7-42 CCNPP 33 ft Annual JFD
- Table 2.7-43 CCNPP 33 ft January JFD
- Table 2.7-44 CCNPP 33 ft February JFD
- Table 2.7-45CCNPP 33 ft March JFD
- Table 2.7-46CCNPP 33 ft April JFD
- Table 2.7-47 CCNPP 33 ft May JFD
- Table 2.7-48CCNPP 33 ft June JFD
- Table 2.7-49 CCNPP 33 ft July JFD
- Table 2.7-50CCNPP 33 ft August JFD
- CCNPP Unit 3 ER

Page 2-viii

- Table 2.7-51 CCNPP 33 ft September JFD
- Table 2.7-52 CCNPP 33 ft October JFD
- Table 2.7-53 CCNPP 33 ft November JFD
- Table 2.7-54 CCNPP 33 ft December JFD
- Table 2.7-55 CCNPP 197 ft Annual JFD
- Table 2.7-56 CCNPP 197 ft January JFD
- Table 2.7-57 CCNPP 197 ft February JFD
- Table 2.7-58 CCNPP 197 ft March JFD
- Table 2.7-59 CCNPP 197 ft April JFD
- Table 2.7-60 CCNPP 197 ft May JFD
- Table 2.7-61 CCNPP 197 ft June JFD
- Table 2.7-62 CCNPP 197 ft July JFD
- Table 2.7-63 CCNPP 197 ft August JFD
- Table 2.7-64 CCNPP 197 ft September JFD
- Table 2.7-65 CCNPP 197 ft October JFD
- Table 2.7-66CCNPP 197 ft November JFD
- Table 2.7-67 CCNPP 197 ft December JFD
- Table 2.7-68 Monthly Mean Wind Speed and Prevailing Wind Direction
- Table 2.7-69
 Monthly Maximum Two Minute Wind Speed and Direction
- Table 2.7-70 Monthly Maximum Five Second Wind Speed and Direction
- Table 2.7-71
 CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2000
- Table 2.7-72
 CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2001
- Table 2.7-73CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2002
- Table 2.7-74
 CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2003
- Table 2.7-75CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2004
- Table 2.7-76 CCNPP 33 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2005
- Table 2.7-77
 CCNPP 33 ft Average Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Years 2000-2005
- Table 2.7-78
 CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2000
- Table 2.7-79 CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2001
- Table 2.7-80
 CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2002
- Table 2.7-81
 CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2003

- Table 2.7-82CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2004
- Table 2.7-83
 CCNPP 197 ft Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Year 2005
- Table 2.7-84CCNPP 197 ft Average Wind Direction Persistence Summary for Years 2000-
2005
- Table 2.7-85 CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2000
- Table 2.7-86CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2001
- Table 2.7-87CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2002
- Table 2.7-88CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2003
- Table 2.7-89CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2004
- Table 2.7-90CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2005
- Table 2.7-91
 CCNPP 33 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Years 2000-2005
- Table 2.7-92 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2000
- Table 2.7-93 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2001
- Table 2.7-94CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2002
- Table 2.7-95CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2003
- Table 2.7-96 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2004
- Table 2.7-97
 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Year 2005
- Table 2.7-98
 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Stability Persistence Summary for Years 2000-2005
- Table 2.7-99 Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted χ /Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 0.5 to 5 Miles with Site Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-100 Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted χ /Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 7.5 to 50 Miles with Site Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-101Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted χ/Q Values for
Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Residents
- Table 2.7-102Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted χ/Q Values for
Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Gardens
- Table 2.7-103 Normal Effluent Annual Average, Decayed, Depleted χ /Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 0.5 to 5 Miles with Site Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-104 Normal Effluent Annual Average, Decayed, Depleted χ /Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 7.5 to 50 Miles with Site Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-105Normal Effluent Annual Average, Decayed, Depleted χ /Q Values for Mixed
Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Residents

CCNPP Unit 3 ER	Page 2-x	Rev. 2
	© 2007 UniStar Nuclear Development, LLC. All rights reserved. COPYRIGHT PROTECTED	

- Table 2.7-106Normal Effluent Annual Average, Decayed, Depleted χ /Q Values for Mixed
Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Gardens
- Table 2.7-107Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted Gamma χ/Q Values
for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 0.5 to 5 Miles with Site
Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-108Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted Gamma χ /Q Values
for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake from 7.5 to 50 Miles
- Table 2.7-109Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted Gamma χ/Q Values
for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Residents
- Table 2.7-110Normal Effluent Annual Average, Undecayed, Undepleted Gamma χ /Q Values
for Mixed Mode Release with Building Wake for Nearest Gardens
- Table 2.7-111Normal Effluent Annual Average, D/Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with
Building Wake from 0.5 to 5 Miles with Site Boundary Values
- Table 2.7-112Normal Effluent Annual Average, D/Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with
Building Wake from 7.5 to 50 Miles
- Table 2.7-113Normal Effluent Annual Average, D/Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with
Building Wake for Nearest Residents
- Table 2.7-114Normal Effluent Annual Average, D/Q Values for Mixed Mode Release with
Building Wake for Nearest Gardens
- Table 2.7-115 50th Percentile χ/Q Values
- Table 2.7-116Summary of Ambient Environmental Sound Levels (dBA) for Commonly Used
Metrics to Assess Noise Level Impact
- Table 2.7-117
 Snow Storm Events in Calvert County
- Appendix 2.5-A Previously Identified Cultural Resources within a 10 mi (16 km) Radius of the CCNPP Site

LIST OF FIGURES

- Figure 2.1-1 CCNPP Site and Proposed New Plant Layout
- Figure 2.1-2 CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Region
- Figure 2.1-3 CCNPP Site 8 mi (13 km) Region
- Figure 2.1-4 Oblique Aerial Photo Showing CCNPP Site
- Figure 2.2-1 Land Use on the CCNPP Site
- Figure 2.2-2 CCNPP 8 mi (13 km) Land Use
- Figure 2.2-3 CCNPP Site Topographic Map
- Figure 2.2-4 Pipeline Corridor in the Vicinity of CCNPP Site
- Figure 2.2-5 CCNPP Site 500 kV Circuit Corridors
- Figure 2.2-6 CCNPP Site and Proposed Corridor
- Figure 2.2-7 CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Region
- Figure 2.2-8 CCNPP Site Land Use in the 50 mi (80 km) Region
- Figure 2.2-9 Major Public and Trust Lands in the 50 mi (80 km) Region
- Figure 2.3.1-1 Chesapeake Bay Watershed
- Figure 2.3.1-2 CCNPP Site Area Topography and Drainage
- Figure 2.3.1-3 CCNPP Site and Major Drainage Routes
- Figure 2.3.1-4 CCNPP Unit 3 Utilization Plot Plan
- Figure 2.3.1-5 Mean, Average Maximum and Average Minimum Monthly Streamflows in the Patuent River at Bowie, MD USGS Station No. 01594440, Patuxent River near Bowie, MA (1977-06-01 through 2005-09-30)
- Figure 2.3.1-6 Mean, Average Maximum and Average Minimum Monthly Streamflows in the St. Leonard Creek at St. Leonard, MD USGS Station No. 01594800, St. Leonard Creek near St. Leonard, MD (1956-12-01 through 2003-09-30)
- Figure 2.3.1-7 Flood Insurance Map of Calvert County, Maryland for Portions of Johns Creek
- Figure 2.3.1-8 Storm Surge Map of Calvert County, Maryland
- Figure 2.3.1-9 Mean Annual Freshwater Inflow in the Chesapeake Bay
- Figure 2.3.1-10 Maximum Average and Minimum Mean Monthly Freshwater Inflow in the Chesapeake Bay for the Period from 1951 to 2000 Including Average ...Annual Freshwater Inflow
- Figure 2.3.1-11 Chesapeake Bay Reaches for Freshwater Inflow Estimates as Identified by USGS
- Figure 2.3.1.-12 Water Temperature Vertical Variation, Chesapeake Bay Program Monitoring Station CB4.2C for 2004

- Figure 2.3.1-13 Water Temperature Vertical Variation, Chesapeake Bay Program Monitoring Station CB6.2 for 2004
- Figure 2.3.1-14 Mean Monthly Water Surface Temperature, Chesapeake Bay Program Station CB5.2
- Figure 2.3.1-15 Chesapeake Bay Temperature Variation, Plan and Section Views, February 2004 (Maximum Condition)
- Figure 2.3.1-16 Chesapeake Bay Temperature Variation, Plan and Section Views, May 2004
- Figure 2.3.1-17 Chesapeake Bay Temperature Variation, Plan and Section Views, August 2004 (Maximum Condition)
- Figure 2.3.1-18 Salinity Vertical Variation, Chesapeake Bay Program Monitoring Station CB4.2C for 2004
- Figure 2.3.1-19 Salinity Vertical Variation, Chesapeake Bay Program Monitoring Station CB5.2C for 2004
- Figure 2.3.1-20 Mean Monthly Water Surface Salinity, Chesapeake Bay Program Monitoring Station CB5.2
- Figure 2.3.1-21 Chesapeake Bay Salinity Variation, Plan and Section Views, February 2004 (Minimum Condition)
- Figure 2.3.1-22 Chesapeake Bay Salinity Variation, Plan and Section Views, May 2004 (Minimum Condition)
- Figure 2.3.1-23 Chesapeake Bay Salinity Variation, Plan and Section Views, August 2004 (Minimum Condition)
- Figure 2.3.1-24 Combined Annual Suspended Loads and Relation to Annual Flow from the Susquehanna, Potomac and James Rivers near the Fall Line
- Figure 2.3.1-25 Estimated Chesapeake Bay Shoreline Erosion Rates near the CCNPP Unit 3 Site
- Figure 2.3.1-26 Change in the Chesapeake Bay Shoreline Position near the CCNPP Site Between 1848, 1942 and 1993
- Figure 2.3.1-27 Chesapeake Bay Bathymetry Near the Existing CCNPP Units 1 and 2 Structure at the Existing Intake Channel
- Figure 2.3.1-28 Location of CCNPP and 200 Mile Radius from the Plant Site
- Figure 2.3.1-29 Mid-Atlantic Regional Physiographic Provinces and Hydrostratigraphic Units
- Figure 2.3.1-30 Schematic Geologic Cross Section through the Mid-Atlantic Region
- Figure 2.3.1-31 Southern Maryland Schematic Hydrostratigraphic Section
- Figure 2.3.1-32 Schematic Cross Section of Southern Maryland Hydrostratigraphic Units
- Figure 2.3.1-33 Potentiometric Surface of the Aquia Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003

Rev. 2

Figure 2.3.1-34 Potentiometric Surface of the Magothy Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003

- Figure 2.3.1-35 Potentiometric Surface of the Upper Patapsco Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.1-36 Potentiometric Surface of the Lower Patapsco Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.1-37 Cross Section and Soil Boring and Locations in the Proposed Unit 3 Power Block Area
- Figure 2.3.1-38 Cross Section A-A' through Proposed Unit 3 Power Block Area
- Figure 2.3.1-39 Cross Section B-B' through Proposed Unit 3 Power Block Area
- Figure 2.3.1-40 Groundwater Observation Wells and Cross Section Locations in the Vicinity of CCNPP Unit 3
- Figure 2.3.1-41 Groundwater Elevations for the Surficial Aquifier, July 2006 through March 2007
- Figure 2.3.1-42 Water Table Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Direction for the Surficial Aquifier, July 2006
- Figure 2.3.1.-43 Water Table Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Direction for the Surficial Aquifier, September 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-44 Water Table Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Direction for the Surficial Aquifier, December 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-45 Water Table Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Direction for the Surficial Aquifier, March 2007
- Figure 2.3.1-46 Groundwater Elevations for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, July 2006 through March 2007
- Figure 2.3.1-47 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, July 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-48 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, September 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-49 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, December 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-50 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, March 2007
- Figure 2.3.1-51 Groundwater Elevations for the Lower Chesapeake Unit, July 2006 through March 2007
- Figure 2.3.1-52 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Lower Chesapeake Unit, July 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-53 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, September 2006
- Figure 2.3.1-54 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, December 2006

- Figure 2.3.1-55 Poteniometric Surface Elevation Map and Groundwater Flow Directions for the Upper Chesapeake Unit, March 2007
- Figure 2.3.2-1 Hydrological System of the CCNPP Unit 3 Site Including Consumptive Surface Water Use Information
- Figure 2.3.2-2 Non-Consumptive Surface Water Use Information
- Figure 2.3.2-3 Schematic Cross Section of Southern Maryland Hydrostratigraphic Units
- Figure 2.3.2-4 Groundwater Observation Wells and Cross Section Locations in the Vicinity of CCNP Unit 3
- Figure 2.3.2-5 Northwest-Southeast Cross Section A-A' through Proposed Unit 3 Power Block Area
- Figure 2.3.2-6 Northwest-Southeast Cross Section B-B' through Proposed Unit 3 Power Block Area
- Figure 2.3.2-7 Potentiometric Surface of the Aquia Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.2-8 Potentiometric Surface of the Magothy Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.2-9 Potentiometric Surface of the Upper Patapsco Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.2-10 Potentiometric Surface of the Lower Patapsco Aquifier in Southern Maryland, September 2003
- Figure 2.3.2-11 US EPA Region 3 Sole Source Aquifiers
- Figure 2.3.2-12 Projected Location of Nearest Offsite Groundwater Well and Community Water Supply System
- Figure 2.3.2-13 CCNPP Water Production Wells
- Figure 2.3.2-14 The Difference Between the Potentiometric Surfaces of the Aquia Aquifier, September 1975 and September 2003, in Southern Maryland
- Figure 2.3.2-15 The Difference Between the Potentiometric Surfaces of the Magothy Aquifier, September 1975 and September 2003, in Southern Maryland
- Figure 2.3.2-16 The Difference Between the Potentiometric Surfaces of the Aquia Aquifier, September 1990 and September 2003, in Southern Maryland
- Figure 2.3.2-17 The Difference Between the Potentiometric Surfaces of the Lower Patapsco Aquifier, September 1990 and September 2003, in Southern Maryland
- Figure 2.3.2-18 Calvert County Grouped-Water-Level Monitoring Network, Location of Selected Water Level Monitoring Wells
- Figure 2.3.2-19 Well Hydrograph for Monitoring Well CA Fd 51 Screened in the Piney Point Nanjemoy Aquifier at Calvert Cliffs State Park
- Figure 2.3.2-20 Well Hydrograph Hydrograph for Monitoring Well CA Ed 42 Screened in the Aquia Aquifier at Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant

- Figure 2.3.2-21 Well Hydrograph Hydrograph for Monitoring Well CA Dc 35 Screened in the Magothy Aquifier at Scientits Cliffs
- Figure 2.3.2-22 Well Hydrograph Hydrograph for Monitoring Well CA Db 96 Screened in the Upper Patapsco Aquifier at Prince Frederick
- Figure 2.3.2-23 Well Hydrograph Hydrograph for Monitoring Well CA Fd 85 Screened in the Lower Patapsco Aquifier at Chesapeake Ranch Estates
- Figure 2.3.2-24 Modeled Post-Construction Depth to Surficial Aquifier Water Table Around Power Block 3
- Figure 2.3.2-25 Modeled Post-Construction Elevation to Surficial Aquifier Water Table Around Power Block 3
- Figure 2.3.3-1 Chesapeake Bay WQ Monitoring Stations
- Figure 2.3.3-2 Location of Segments Used for Calculation of Inflow to Chesapeake Bay
- Figure 2.3.3-3 CCNPP Shoreline
- Figure 2.3.3-4 Sediment Sampling Locations in the Chesapeake Bay Near the CCNPP Barge Slip, September 2006
- Figure 2.3.3-5 Groundwater Well Sampling Locations at CCNPP, May 2007
- Figure 2.4-1 Plant Community (Natural Habitat Map)
- Figure 2.4-2 Approximate Locations of Known Bald Eagle Nests April 2007
- Figure 2.5-1 CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Vicinity
- Figure 2.5-2 CCNPP Site 10 mi (16 km) Vicinity
- Figure 2.5-3 CCNPP Units 1, 2 and 3 Low Population Zone
- Figure 2.5-4 Black or African American Minority Population
- Figure 2.5-5 Asian Minority Population
- Figure 2.5-6 Some Other Minority Population
- Figure 2.5-7 Aggregate Minority Population
- Figure 2.5-8 Hispanic Ethnicity Minority Population
- Figure 2.5-9 Low Income Population
- Figure 2.6-1 Map of Regional Physiographic Provinces
- Figure 2.6-2 CCNPP Site-Specific Stratigraphic Column
- Figure 2.6-3 {CCNPP} Site 0.6 mi (1 km) Geologic Map
- Figure 2.7-1 Ozone Concentration for Maryland Counties
- Figure 2.7-2 Annual Average Number of Tornadoes, 1950-1995
- Figure 2.7-3 Average Number of Strong Violent (F2-F5) Tornadoes, 1950-1995
- Figure 2.7-4 Date of Maximum Tornado Threat
- Figure 2.7-5 Five-Year Lightning Flash Density Map

Figure 2.7-6	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-7	CCNPP 33 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-8	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-9	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-10	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-11	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-12	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-13	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-14	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-15	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-16	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-17	CCNPP 33 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-18	CCNPP 197 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-19	CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-20	CCNPP 197 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-21	CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-22	CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-23	CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-24	CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-25	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-26	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-27	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-28	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-29	CCNPP 197 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose
Figure 2.7-30	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-31	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-32	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-33	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-34	CCNPP 33 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-35	CCNPP 33 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-36	CCNPP 33 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-37	CCNPP 33 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-38	CCNPP 33 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr

Figure 2.7-39	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-40	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-41	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-42	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-43	CCNPP 33 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-44	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-45	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-46	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-47	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-48	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-49	CCNPP 33 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr
Figure 2.7-50	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-51	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-52	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-53	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-54	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-55	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-56	CCNPP 33 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 1.0-2.0 in/hr
Figure 2.7-57	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-58	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-59	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-60	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-61	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-62	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-63	CCNPP 33 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 1.0-2.0 in/hr
Figure 2.7-64	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-65	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-66	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-67	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-68	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-69	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-70	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-71	CCNPP 33 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.8-0.9 in/hr

Figure 2.7-72	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-73	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-74	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-75	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-76	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-77	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-78	CCNPP 33 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr
Figure 2.7-79	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-80	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-81	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-82	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-84	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-85	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-86	CCNPP 33 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr
Figure 2.7-87	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-88	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-89	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-90	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-91	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-92	CCNPP 33 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-93	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-94	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-95	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-96	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-97	CCNPP 33 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-98	CCNPP 33 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-99	CCNPP 33 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-100	CCNPP 33 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-101	CCNPP 33 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-102	CCNPP 197 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-103	CCNPP 197 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-104	CCNPP 197 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-105	CCNPP 197 ft January Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr

Figure 2.7-106 CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr Figure 2.7-107 CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr Figure 2.7-108 CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-109 CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr Figure 2.7-110 CCNPP 197 ft February Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr Figure 2.7-111 CCNPP 197 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr Figure 2.7-112 CCNPP 197 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-113 CCNPP 197 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr Figure 2.7-114 CCNPP 197 ft March Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr Figure 2.7-115 Figure 2.7-116 CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-117 CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr Figure 2.7-118 Figure 2.7-119 CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr Figure 2.7-120 CCNPP 197 ft April Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr Figure 2.7-121 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr Figure 2.7-122 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-123 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr Figure 2.7-124 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr Figure 2.7-125 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr Figure 2.7-126 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr Figure 2.7-127 CCNPP 197 ft May Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 1.0-2.0 in/hr Figure 2.7-128 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr Figure 2.7-129 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-130 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr Figure 2.7-131 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr Figure 2.7-132 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr Figure 2.7-133 CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr CCNPP 197 ft June Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 1.0-2.0 in/hr Figure 2.7-134 Figure 2.7-135 CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr Figure 2.7-136 Figure 2.7-137 CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr Figure 2.7-138 CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr

Figure 2.7-139	CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-140	CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-141	CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-142	CCNPP 197 ft July Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.8-0.9 in/hr
Figure 2.7-143	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-144	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-145	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-146	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-147	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-148	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-149	CCNPP 197 ft August Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr
Figure 2.7-150	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-151	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-152	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-153	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-154	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-155	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-156	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.6-0.7 in/hr
Figure 2.7-157	CCNPP 197 ft September Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.7-0.8 in/hr
Figure 2.7-158	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-159	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-160	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-161	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-162	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.4-0.5 in/hr
Figure 2.7-163	CCNPP 197 ft October Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-164	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-165	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-166	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr
Figure 2.7-167	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
Figure 2.7-168	CCNPP 197 ft November Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.5-0.6 in/hr
Figure 2.7-169	CCNPP 197 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.0-0.1 in/hr
Figure 2.7-170	CCNPP 197 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.1-0.2 in/hr
Figure 2.7-171	CCNPP 197 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.2-0.3 in/hr

- Figure 2.7-172 CCNPP 197 ft December Precipitation Wind Rose for Rate Class 0.3-0.4 in/hr
- Figure 2.7-173 Monthly Average Mixing Heights
- Figure 2.7-174 CCNPP 33 ft Annual Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-175 CCNPP 33 ft January Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-176 CCNPP 33 ft February Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-177 CCNPP 33 ft March Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-178 CCNPP 33 ft April Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-179 CCNPP 33 ft May Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-180 CCNPP 33 ft June Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-181 CCNPP 33 ft July Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-182 CCNPP 33 ft August Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-183 CCNPP 33 ft September Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-184 CCNPP 33 ft October Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-185 CCNPP 33 ft November Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-186 CCNPP 33 ft December Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-187 CCNPP 197 ft Annual Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-188 CCNPP 197 ft January Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-189 CCNPP 197 ft February Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-190 CCNPP 197 ft March Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-191 CCNPP 197 ft April Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-192 CCNPP 197 ft May Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-193 CCNPP 197 ft June Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-194 CCNPP 197 ft July Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-195 CCNPP 197 ft August Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-196 CCNPP 197 ft September Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-197 CCNPP 197 ft October Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-198 CCNPP 197 ft November Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-199 CCNPP 197 ft December Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-200 BWI Annual Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-201 Norfolk Annual Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-202 Richmond Annual Wind Rose
- Figure 2.7-203 Maximum Terrain Heights 0-5 Miles Downwind of CCNPP by Compass Sector

- Figure 2.7-204 Maximum Terrain Heights 0-50 Miles Downwind of CCNPP by Compass Sector
- Figure 2.7-205 Detailed Topography Within 5 mi (8-km)
- Figure 2.7-206 Topography Within 50 mi (80 km)
- Figure 2.7-207 Baseline Sound Survey Measurement Locations
- Figure 2.7-208 Measured Hourly Residential (L90) Sound Levels at Potentially Sensitive Receptors

2.1 <u>SITE LOCATION</u>

The proposed new nuclear power plant, {Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP) Unit 3,} will be located just south of the existing nuclear power plant, {CCNPP Units 1 and 2} within the {CCNPP} site as shown in Figure 2.1-1.

{The CCNPP site consists of 2,057 acres (832 hectares) in Calvert County, Maryland on the west bank of the Chesapeake Bay.}

{The CCNPP site is 10.5 miles (16.9 km) southeast of Prince Frederick, Maryland and 4.5 miles (7.2 km) northwest of Cove Point, Maryland. The geographical center of the CCNPP site is near latitude 38 degrees, 26 minutes north latitude and 76 degrees, 27 minutes west longitude, about 40 miles (64 km) southeast of Washington D.C.**}**

The 50 mi (80 km) region around the {CCNPP} site is shown in Figure 2.1-2 while the 8 mi (13 km) vicinity is shown in Figure 2.1-3. A high oblique aerial photograph of the {CCNPP} site is shown in Figure 2.1-4.









Oblique aerial photograph showing the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant site and approximate boundary. View to south.

FIGURE 2.1-4

Rev. 0

OBLIQUE AERIAL PHOTO SHOWING {CCNPP} SITE

CCNPP UNIT 3 ER

2.2 <u>LAND</u>

2.2.1 THE SITE AND VICINITY

A map depicting the land use within the {Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP)} site is presented in Figure 2.2-1. Land use categories for this map are consistent with the land use classification codes listed in "USGS Land Use and Land Cover Data" (USGS, 1986). Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Inc. currently owns the entire CCNPP site. The CCNPP site will be divided into a north parcel and a south parcel. Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Inc., which owns Units 1 and 2, will retain ownership of the north parcel. The owner of CCNPP Unit 3 will be the owner of the south parcel as detailed in Figure 2.2-1.

The areas devoted to major uses of the land within the {CCNPP} site are summarized in Table 2.2-1. The Table is consistent with USGS land use categories. A map showing major land uses in the vicinity within {8 miles (13 km)} of the proposed project is presented in Figure 2.2-2 with land uses classified consistent with the 1997 USGS land use/cover categories (USGS, 1986). Major land uses in the {8 mi (13 km)} vicinity of the proposed project are summarized in Table 2.2-2. The vicinity is defined as the area encompassed within a radius of 8 mi (13 km) surrounding the plant site. A topographical map of the {CCNPP} site is presented in Figure 2.2-3.

{Critical areas at the CCNPP site include the Chesapeake Bay Critical Area (CBCA) and a Critical Area Buffer (CAB). The CBCA is a zone encompassing the first 1,000 ft (305 m) of land inshore of Chesapeake Bay. The Critical Area Buffer is a zone encompassing the first 100 ft (30 m) of inshore land within the 1,000 ft (305 m) CBCA. The CBCA was enacted by the State of Maryland (CALCO, 2006a) in 1984 and adopted by Calvert County (CALCO, 2004) in 1988. All applicable State and County regulations and ordinances pertaining to the CBCA will be complied with during the construction and operation of CCNPP Unit 3. The CBCA setback is indicated on Figure 2.2-1.

Calvert County is one of Maryland's 16 counties located in the Maryland Coastal Zone. The Federal Coastal Zone Management Act (CZMA) was enacted in 1972 establishing a Federal Coastal Zone Management Program. The CZMA, as discussed in Section 1.3, requires that Federal actions which are reasonably likely to affect any land or water use, or natural resource of a state's coastal zone be conducted in a manner consistent with the state's federally approved Coastal Zone Management Program. For activities requiring Federal permitting, the state would be notified directly by the Federal agency involved or by the applicant for input into the project approval process. The State of Maryland CZMP, managed by the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) is a comprehensive and coordinated program with specific goals, objectives, and policies developed for the management of uses and activities which have direct, and potentially significant, effect on coastal resources (MDE, 2004).

There are {no} known claims by Native Americans on lands within the site boundary or within the 8 mi (13 km) radius of the {CCNPP} site. Federal lands in Calvert County include the U.S. Naval Recreation Center at Solomons in the southern portion of the county. The recreational area is comprised of 295 acres(119 hectares) on the Patuxent River. The Recreation Center serves Defense Department employees from the Patuxent River Naval Air Station, active duty military officers, and retirees. This acreage is included in the Institutional category in Table 2.2-8.}

State lands, as detailed in Table 2.2-2, in **{**Calvert County include the Calvert Cliffs Wild Land (MD, 2005) which is part of Calvert Cliffs State Park (MD, 2007a). These lands total approximately 3,030 acres (1,226 hectares), of which 1,079 acres (437 hectares) composes the wild land area southern portion of the park (MGC, 2000). Greenwell State Park is located just

across the Patuxent River in St. Mary's County (MDNR, 2007). The park contains 596 acres (241 hectares) of land and lies just within the 8 mi (13 km) radius.

As of 2006, Calvert County had 74 recreational facilities throughout the county comprising 4,282 acres (1,733 hectares) of Recreation and Natural Resource lands. These include 5 miniparks, 16 neighborhood and community parks, 3 regional parks, 12 special use areas, 18 educational recreational areas, 9 natural resource/open areas, 6 historical/cultural areas, and 5 private open spaces. Most of the acreage is set aside in private open space (2,009 acres (813 hectares)) and natural resources/open space (1,562 acres (632 hectares)) (CALCO, 2006b). Calvert County recreational facilities, Flag Ponds Nature Park, Jefferson Patterson Park and Museum, and Cove Point Park, are also located within the 8 mi (13 km) vicinity of the CCNPP site. Flag Ponds Nature Park consists of 327 acres (132 hectares) located just north of the CCNPP site. The Jefferson Patterson Park and Museum, consisting of 512 acres (207 hectares), is also the home of the Maryland Archeological Conservation Laboratory and provides preservation and artifact conservation services (CLM, 2006). The park also provides special events for the public (JPPM, 2006). Cove Point Park is one of three district parks located in Calvert County (80 acres (32 hectares)) that provide recreation activities to the general public and is the closest to the CCNPP site (CALCO, 2006b). The major park lands are presented in Table 2.2-3. The recreational areas in the immediate area around the CCNPP site are Flag Ponds Park to the north and Calvert Cliffs State Park to the south as denoted in Figure 2.2-4. It is not anticipated that construction and operation of the proposed project would prevent the continuation of these areas to provide recreational opportunities.

There are {no} known National Parks, National Forests, or National Monuments within the {CCNPP} site vicinity.

The proposed project significantly affects land that was formerly part of a youth camp, Camp Conoy. Camp Conoy became a part of the CCNPP site when it was purchased for the original development of the site and construction of CCNPP Units 1 and 2. Camp facilities have been made available at times over the intervening years to site employees and their families. Most of the recreational facilities of the camp are inland from the CBCA 1000 ft (305 m) setback from the Chesapeake Bay shoreline and lie within the construction footprint of the proposed project.

Private lands held in trust or through other use restrictions include {five land preservation trust property holders that hold various amounts of land throughout the county as described in Table 2.2-6. These are the American Chestnut Land Trust, the North American Land Trust, the Calvert Farmland Trust, the Cove Point Natural Heritage Trust, and the Southern Calvert Land Trust (CCLPP, 2004) (LTA, 2007). The American Chestnut Land Trust holdings include the Parkers Creek Watershed Nature Preserve which is the largest trust property concentrated in one general location within the county, and is located just within the 8 mi (13 km) radius north of the CCNPP site.}

Figure 2.2-4 shows major roads/highways and utility rights-of-way that cross and are in the vicinity of the {CCNPP} site. There is {no} operating rail line within the 8 mi (13 km) vicinity of the CCNPP site.

{Most of the area surrounding the CCNPP site is bounded by the Chesapeake Bay and the Patuxent River. Egress from the land areas surrounding the site is limited to the north or to the south along Maryland State Highway 2/4, which passes along the western boundary of the site.}

No significant mineral resources within or adjacent to the {CCNPP} site have been identified. The mineral resources of the land areas of the {CCNPP} site are owned by {the respective surface landowners. According to the 2004 Comprehensive Plan for Calvert County, there are no mineral resources currently being mined or of known economic value described as being located adjacent to the CCNPP site. The closest potential economic mineral deposits are zirconium and titanium resources in the vicinity of Cove Point south of the CCNPP site. There is no indication these resources are currently being exploited (CALCO, 2004).

{The CCNPP site is zoned for a combination of light industrial and farm and forest district uses. The portion of the site not used for construction of CCNPP Unit 3 is planned to remain as forest or abandoned farm land. The land in the vicinity of the CCNPP site is zoned residential to the south, residential, light industrial and rural community district to the west and farm and forest district to the north (CALCO, 2006c). The Chesapeake Bay is to the east. Section 1-2 of the Calvert County Zoning Ordinance exempts qualified commercial power generating facilities from the requirements of the zoning ordinances as they are regulated by the State and Federal Government. A qualified commercial power generating facility is a facility that has been issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity by the Maryland Public Service Commission.

The Town of Lusby is located southwest of the CCNPP site. The Calvert County Board of Commissioners and the Town of Lusby have implemented economic development plans to improve and expand the town center for commercial development. A new 92 acre (37.2 hectare) Patuxent Business Park has also been established in the Town of Lusby to promote economic development (CCED, 2007).

The Chesapeake Bay is used for shipping to the major port city of Baltimore. Liquefied natural gas (LNG) is also transported to the Cove Point LNG terminal which is located approximately 3.5 miles (5.8 km) south of the CCNPP site.

The proposed project also requires issuance of a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) which must be obtained from the Maryland Public Service Commission. The Power Plant Research Program is responsible for managing the consolidated review of the environmental, engineering, socioeconomic, planning and cost of those projects which require a CPCN application.}

2.2.2 TRANSMISSION CORRIDORS AND OFFSITE AREAS

2.2.2.1 Existing Corridors

{The existing Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP) power transmission system consists of two circuits, the North Circuit which connects CCNPP to the Waugh Chapel Substation in Anne Arundel County and the South Circuit that connects CCNPP to the Potomac Electric Power Company (PEPCO) Chalk Point generating station in Prince Georges County. The North Circuit is composed of two separate three-phase, 500 kV transmission lines run on a single right-of-way from CCNPP, while the South Circuit is a single three-phase 500 kV line. Figure 2.2-5 shows both corridors from the CCNPP site to Waugh Chapel and Chalk Point.

Approximately 22 mi (35 km) of the lines in the Northern Circuit are in Calvert County and approximately 25 mi (40 km) are in Anne Arundel County on a 350 ft to 400 ft (106 m to 122 m) wide right-of-way. Each line consists of approximately 182 lattice towers and 47 stylized poles. The lines cross mostly secondary growth hardwood and pine forests, pasture, and farmland. These lines were constructed to deliver power generated at CCNPP to the Waugh Chapel Substation.

In 1994, Baltimore Gas and Electric (BGE), a wholly owned subsidiary of Constellation Energy Group, completed the South Circuit 500 kV line, shifting approximately 1.0 mi (1.6 km) of the original lines to make room for the new South Circuit line at the point where the North and South Circuit routes diverge. The 18 mi (29 km) South Circuit parallels the Waugh Chapel lines from CCNPP northward approximately 9 mi (14 km) before diverging in a northwesterly direction to

connect with a line at the Chalk Point generating station. As in the case of the North Circuit, BGE holds title to the land beneath the South Circuit line.

At the time that CCNPP Units 1 and 2 were constructed, the Southern Maryland Electric Cooperative constructed a 69 kV transmission line to the CCNPP site, connecting to an onsite substation to provide offsite power. The unit is connected to the substation via underground lines as shown on Figure 2.2-6.}

2.2.2.2 Proposed Transmission System Modifications

{A feasibility study was performed to identify additions and modifications to the transmission system needed to connect the new reactor unit to the grid (PJM, 2006). The results of the study indicated that no additional transmission corridors or other offsite land use would be required. On the CCNPP site, the following facilities and system additions would be constructed:

- One new 500 kV substation to transmit power from CCNPP Unit 3
- Two new 500 kV, 3500 MVA circuits connecting CCNPP Unit 3 substation to the existing CCNPP Units 1 and 2 substation

Numerous breaker upgrades and associated modifications would also be required at Waugh Chapel, Chalk Point, and other substations. All of the modifications would be implemented within existing substations (PJM, 2006).}

2.2.2.3 Land Use

{The North and South Circuits of the CCNPP power transmission system are located in corridors totaling approximately 65 mi (105 km) of 350 ft to 400 ft (100 m to 125 m) wide corridors owned by BGE. The lines cross mostly secondary-growth hardwood and pine forests, pasture, and farmland. The unit is connected to the Southern Maryland Electric Cooperative's substation via the 69-kV underground transmission line mentioned above.

The transmission line work being considered to support this project would require new towers and a transmission line to connect the new CCNPP Unit 3 switchyard to the existing CCNPP Units 1 and 2 switchyard. Line routing would be conducted to avoid or minimize impact on the existing Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI), wetlands, and threatened and endangered species identified in the local area. No new offsite corridors or widening of existing offsite corridors are required.

In general, the siting process in the State of Maryland is an involved study designed to minimize the economic and environmental impact while designing a transmission line that can be constructed and operated efficiently. Multiple routes and designs are typically developed and presented to the agencies that must review and approve the final location and design.

Siting and licensing of transmission lines in Maryland are governed by the Annotated Code of Public General Laws of Maryland, Public Utility Companies Article, Title 7, Subtitle 2, Electric Generation Facility Planning (MD, 2007b). This document outlines the legal and regulatory processes necessary to construct a transmission line in Maryland. The areas addressed above are closely coordinated with agencies such as the Maryland Department of Natural Resources, the Federal Aviation Administration, Maryland Aviation Administration, and the Maryland Historical Trust.} Design and construction of transmission lines would be based on the guidance provided by the National Electric Safety Code (NESC) (ANSI/IEEE, applicable version), state and local regulations {, and any requirements of the approved Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN)}.

2.2.3 THE REGION

{The region within 50 mi (80 km) of the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP) site includes all or part of 29 counties in Maryland (15), Delaware (2), Virginia (12), and parts of Washington, D.C. The 50 mi (80 km) region including major waterways and highways are shown in Figure 2.2-7. The 50 mi (80 km) radius of the CCNPP site is bordered by Washington D.C. to the northwest with Virginia to the southwest and Delaware to the east. Interstate 95 (I-95) passes west of the proposed project connecting with portions of I-495 which are within a 50 mi (80 km) radius of the site.}

Land acreage devoted to major uses within the 50 mi (80 km) region are presented in Table 2.2-4 and shown on Figure 2.2-8. The land use/cover categories used in the table are those used by the U.S. Geological Survey. Principal agricultural commodities, dollar values of produced commodities, amount of county land used for agriculture, and the average land value based on the last (2002) U.S. Department of Agriculture survey, for these principal agricultural commodities are summarized in Table 2.2-5 (USDA, 2007).

{This section focuses on two Maryland counties (Calvert County and St. Mary's County) within the region of influence (ROI) for the potential construction and operation of CCNPP Unit 3 on the existing CCNPP site. The ROI is defined as an area within a 50 mi (80 km) radius of the site, but excludes the site and vicinity. More than 90% of the current CCNPP Units 1 and 2 employees reside in these two counties as described in Section 2.5.1. Most land use or population changes would occur in these two counties where the construction activity would occur and where the construction and operation employees would be expected to live. As discussed in Section 2.2.2, the proposed transmission system activities would occur on the existing CCNPP site property and at existing substations along existing transmission corridors. The addition of CCNPP Unit 3 would require a new substation and new transmission lines on the CCNPP site to connect the unit to the existing onsite transmission system. The upgrades to existing substations would occur at the Waugh Chapel Substation in Anne Arundel County and the Potomac Electric Power Company Chalk Point Substation in the very southern portion of Prince George's County in close proximity to the boundary between Prince George's County and Calvert County. Figure 2.2-5 shows the corridors from the CCNPP site to the Waugh Chapel substation and the Chalk Point Generating substation.

Access to the CCNPP site is limited by its isolation along the eastern shore of the southern part of Calvert County which consists of the peninsula formed by the Patuxent River and Chesapeake Bay. Access to the CCNPP site is via a single primary road, Maryland State Highway 2/4 which bisects the southern portion of the peninsula. South of the CCNPP site, Maryland State Highway 2/4 crosses to St. Mary's County which includes the most remote part of the peninsula created by the Potomac River and Patuxent River. North of the site, Maryland State Highway 2/4 continues for more than 20 mi (32 km) before separating just south of the Anne Arundel County border. Due to the Patuxent River, there is limited secondary road access from Maryland State Highway 2/4 to Charles County and Prince George's County to the west.}

Major land-based transportation routes and utility routes within the region are depicted in Figure 2.2-5 and Figure 2.2-7. {An existing liquid natural gas transmission line is shown on Figure 2.2-4, and the proposed onsite transmission corridor and an existing underground 69 kV line from the Southern Maryland Electric Cooperative to an onsite substation are shown on Figure 2.2-6. The Chesapeake Bay is used for shipping through the major port facilities of Baltimore and to transport liquefied natural gas (LNG) to the Cove Point LNG terminal located approximately 3.6 mi (5.8 km) south of the CCNPP site.

Because of the location of CCNPP Unit 3, the potential land use impacts would be greatest in Calvert County. Potential population impacts would be greatest in Calvert County and St. Mary's County due to the data discussed in Section 2.5.1 showing that 91% of the current CCNPP employees reside in Calvert County and St. Mary's County. It is expected that the future potential employee relocation would likely follow the same trend. Therefore, this section excludes discussion of the 50 mi (80 km) region and focuses on the two counties within the ROI. Table 2.2-8 (MD, 2003) and Table 2.2-9 (MD, 2003) indicate six land use classifications for developed land in Calvert County and St. Mary's County, and four classifications for undeveloped land or water, respectively.

The four classifications of water, forest, wetlands and barren land for undeveloped land account for 70.8% of the land use in Calvert County and 79.9% of the land use in St. Mary's County. The major land use classifications for developed land are agricultural and residential. Agriculture accounts for 12.5% and 11.2% of the land use in Calvert County and St. Mary's County, respectively. Residential accounts for 14.6% and 7.0% of the land use in Calvert County and St. Mary's County

Major public and trust lands in the region are shown in Figure 2.2-9. Trust holdings within {Calvert County generally consist of many small parcel holdings instead of large individual tracts of land. Maryland public lands in Calvert County include the Calvert Cliffs Wild Land which is part of Calvert Cliffs State Park. These lands total approximately 3,030 acres (1,226 hectares), of which Calvert Cliffs Wild Land is approximately 1,100 acres (445 hectares).

Calvert County Land Use data is included in Table 2.2-8 (MD, 2003). Calvert County public lands include five land preservation trust property holders with various amounts of land throughout the county. These are the American Chestnut Land Trust, the North American Land Trust, the Calvert Farmland Trust, the Cove Point Natural Heritage Trust, and the Southern Calvert Land Trust. The trust lands are indicated in Table 2.2-6 (LTA, 2007). The closest trust lands to the CNPP site are the American Chestnut Hills Land trust lands in the Parkers Creek and Governors Creek watersheds approximately 8 mi (12.9 km) north of the CCNPP site. The Cove Point Natural Heritage Trust lands are in the vicinity of Cove Point, less than 5 mi (8.0 km) south of the CCNPP site. Maryland State Parks Natural Areas and Calvert County Parks are indicated in Table 2.2-7 (MDNR, 2007) (MGC, 2000). The closest of these to the CCNPP site is Flag Pond Nature Park located just north of the CCNPP site and Calvert Cliffs State Park which is just south of the CCNPP site. Calvert Cliffs State Park includes approximately 1,100 acres (445 hectares) designated as the Calvert Cliffs Wild Land.**}**

Federal lands in **{**Calvert County include the U.S. Naval Recreation Center in Solomons, Maryland. The recreational area is comprised of 295 acres (119 hectares) on the Patuxent River. The U.S. Naval Recreation Center serves Defense Department employees from the Patuxent River Naval Air Station, active-duty military officers, and retirees. This acreage is included in the Institutional category in Table 2.2-8.

Land use data for St. Mary's County is indicated in Table 2.2-9. The classification for water, forest and agriculture accounts for a total of 90.4% of the County's total area. The Federal Government also controls land in St. Mary's County at the Patuxent River Naval Air Station in the vicinity of Lexington Park (SMCO, 2003). As shown in Table 2.2-7, four parks in the county (Point Lookout, Greenwell, St. Mary's River, and St. Clement's Island) account for approximately 7,000 acres (2,833 hectares) of state-owned public land (SMCO, 2005). The closest park in St. Mary's County to the CCNPP site is Greenwell State Park which is less than 8 miles (13 km) southeast of the CCNPP site. Based on the data evaluated, there are no known major land trust holdings in St. Mary's County. The Patuxent Tide Water Land Trust is the only

trust with holdings within the county and these are small easement holdings along the Patuxent River (SMCO, 2005).}

2.2.4 REFERENCES

ANSI/IEEE, applicable version. National Electric Safety Code, ANSI/IEEE C2, American National Standards Institute/Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, version in effect at time of design.

CALCO, 2004. Calvert County 2004 Comprehensive Plan, Calvert County, December 2004.

CALCO, 2006a. Calvert County Zoning Ordinance, effective Date May 1, 2006, last amended December 9, 2006.

CALCO, 2006b. Calvert County Land Preservation, Parks and Recreation Plan Board of County Commissioners, Approved and Adopted December 2006, available at: http://www.co.cal.md.us/assets/Planning_Zoning/PDF_Files/AdoptioniOpenSpacePlan.pdf. Date accessed May 9, 2007.

CALCO, 2006c. Calvert County Zoning Maps, effective May 1, 2006, Calvert County, Website: www.co.cal.md.us/government/departments/planning/zoningmaps, Date accessed: June 21, 2007.

CCLPP, 2004. Preservation News, Volume 7, Issue 2, Calvert County Land Preservation Program, November, 2004.

CCED, **2007**. Calvert County Economic Development, Website: www.ecalvert.com/content/business/index.asp, Date accessed: June 21, 2007.

CLM, 2006. Where History and Gardening Meet by Lori Irving, Calvert County Monthly, April, 2006.

JPPM, 2006. Visitor's Guide, Jefferson Patterson Park and Museum, Website: www.jetpat.org/2visitorsguide.htm, Date accessed: September 20, 2006.

LTA, 2007. Find a Land Trust Alliance Member Land Trust, Land Trust Alliance, Website: www.ltanet.org/findlandtrust, Date accessed: March 22, 2007.

MD, 2003. Maryland Generalized Land Use Land Cover Statistics, State Of Maryland, Department of Planning, 2003, Website: www.mdp.state.md.us/zip_downloads_accept.htm, Date accessed: February 13, 2007.

MD, 2005. State of Maryland. Maryland at a Glance, Land, State Wildlands, Calvert and St. Mary's Counties. March 4, 2005, Website:

www.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/mdmanual/01glance/html/wildl.html, Date accessed: September 20, 2006.

MD, **2007a**. Maryland Department of Natural Resources. Calvert Cliffs State Park. Website: www.dnr.state.md.us/publiclands/southern/calvertcliffs.html, Date accessed: June 21, 2007.

MD, **2007b**. Annotated Code of Public General Laws of Maryland, Public Utility Companies Article, Title 7, Subtitle 2, Electric Generation Facility Planning, 2007.

MDE, 2004. A Guide to Maryland's Coastal Zone Management Program Federal Consistency Process, Maryland Department of the Environment, February 2004.

MDNR, 2007. Public Lands in Southern Maryland, Maryland Department of Natural Resources, Website: www.dnr.state.md.us/public lands/smaryland.html, Date accessed: March 21, 2007.

MGC, 2000. Maryland Atlas of Greenways, Water Trails, and Green Infrastructure, for Calvert and St. Mary's Counties, Maryland Greenways Commission, 2000, Website: www.dnr.state.md.us/greenways/counties/stmarys.html, Date accessed: June 21, 2007.

{PJM, 2006. PJM Generator Interconnection Q48 Calvert Cliffs 1640 MW Feasibility Study, DMS #390187, PJM Interconnection LLC, October 2006.**}**

SMCO, 2003. Quality of Life in St. Mary's County, a Strategy for the 21ST Century, St. Mary's County, 2003.

SMCO, 2005. St. Mary's County 2005 Land Preservation, Parks, and Recreation Plan. St. Mary's County, 2005.

USDA, 2007. State and County Data, 2002 Census of Agriculture, U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistical Service, January 8, 2007.

USGS, 1986. United States Geological Survey, Land Use and Land Cover (LULC) Data, 1986, Website: http://www/webgis.com/lulcdat.html, Date accessed: June 21, 2007.

Land use Category	Acres (Hectares)	Percent
Forest	1,618.6 (655)	78.7
Urban or Built-up	330.7 (133.8)	16.1
Agriculture	106 (43)	5.1
Water	1.6 (0.7)	0.1
Total	2,057 (832.5)	100

Table 2.2-1 Land Use on the CCNPP Site (Page 1 of 1)

Land Use Category	Acres (Hectares)
Open Water	78,238 (31,663)
Forest	28,828 (11,666)
Residential/Urban	13,484 (5,457)
Agriculture	9,843 (3,983)
Wetland	691 (280)
Barren	56 (23)
Not Defined	21 (8)

Table 2.2-2 Land Use Categories Within 8 mi (13 km) Vicinity(Page 1 of 1)

Agency Control	Public Land	County	Acres (Hectares)
Calvert County	Cove Point Park	Calvert	80 (32)
Calvert County	Jefferson Patterson Park and Museum	Calvert	512 (207)
Calvert County	Flag Pond Nature Park	Calvert	327 (132)
Maryland	Calvert Cliffs State Park	Calvert	3,030 (1,226)
Maryland	Greenwell State Park	St Mary's	596 (241)

Table 2.2-3 Public Land Within 8 mi (13 km) Vicinity (Page 1 of 1)

Classification	Acres	Hectares	Percent of Total
Forest	1,556,430	629,997.3	31.0
Water	1,548,769	626,786.8	30.8
Agriculture	1,023,108	414,051.7	20.4
Urban/Built-up	630,369	255,110.2	12.5
Wetlands	240,288	97,244.6	4.8
Barren Land	13,642	5,521.0	0.3
Undefined	12,822	5,188.9	0.3
Brushland	942	381.0	0.0
Total	5,026,370	2,034,172.0	100.0

Table 2.2-4 CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Land Use Classifications(Page 1 of 1)

		Land				Nursery,	Vegetables,	Doultant		Dairy	Fruit,		
County	Total Farmland Acres	Value (Dollars	Grains	Cattle	Tobacco	Sod, Greenhouse	Melons, Potatoes	Eggs	Equine	Products Cow	Nuts, Berries	Aquaculture	Нау
	(Hectares)	per acre)					Values liste	d in 1000's o	f dollars				
Maryland													
Anne Arundel	35,218 (14,253)	\$7,475	\$2,528			\$5,429	\$1,124						
Baltimore	71,227 (28,826)	\$6,824				\$33,371	\$6,398		\$8,219				
Calvert	30,032 (12,154)	\$3,980	\$1,020			\$576	\$601						
Caroline	114,843 (46,477)	\$2,951	\$15,147				\$7,863	\$65,501					
Charles	52,056 (21,067)	\$3,342	\$1,849			\$1,302	\$\$885						
Dorchester	125,385 (50,743)	\$2,704	\$12,848				\$11,900	\$57,379					
Kent	117,372 (47,500)	\$3,380	\$13,373			\$17,582				\$12,644			
Montgomery	75,077 (30,384)	\$5,979		\$1,467		\$26,624					\$1,150		
Prince George's	45,462 (18,398)	\$6,531		\$439	\$218		\$1,903						
Queen Anne's	155,566 (62,958)	\$3,144	\$22,946			\$17,607		\$14,012					
Somerset	56,650 (22,926)	\$2,516	\$6,166				\$1,668	\$118,089					
St. Mary's	68,153 (27,581)	\$2,831	\$3,539		\$1,676		\$1,612						
Talbot	105,729 (42,789)	\$4,203	\$12,922					\$16,507		\$1,353			
Wicomico	88,470 (35,804)	\$3,413	\$7,534			\$13,594		\$147,281					
Worcester	131,249 (53,116)	\$2,394	\$15,238				\$457	\$106,306					
Delaware													
Kent	185,329 (75,003)	\$3,498	\$25,163				\$24,562			\$11,387			
Sussex	283,503 (114734)	\$5,681	\$37,649				\$23,934	\$378,818					
Virginia													
Caroline	59,229 (23,970)	\$2,286	\$6,219	\$1,255					\$102				
Essex	58,266 (23,580)	\$1,911	\$6,705	\$366		\$609							
Fairfax	9,946 (4,025)	\$8,361		\$319		\$4,263			\$586				
King and Queen	58,876 (23,827)	\$1,983	\$4,622	\$363		\$406							
King George	31,888 (12,905)	\$2,867	\$1,332	\$554			\$610						
Lancaster	12,453 (5,040)	\$2,493	\$2,004			\$73					\$64		
Middlesex	21,216 (8,586)	\$2,726	\$2,729	\$223								\$156	
Prince William	32,549 (13,173)	\$6,604		\$1,593						\$3,211			\$681
Richmond	44,771 (18,119)	\$1,738	\$5,089	\$302		\$309							
Stafford	26,128 (10,574)	\$4,880	\$389	\$971					\$162				
Northumberland	40,141 (16,245)	\$1,922	\$6,824				\$122					\$176	
Westmoreland	67,652 (27,379)	\$2,016					\$2,700				\$719		\$68

Table 2.2-5 CCNPP Site 50 mi (80 km) Values of Agricultural Commodities Produced in 2002 (Page 1 of 1)

Note:

Values are for top three agricultural commodities listed for each county. All commodity sales for 2002 Census are not listed.

© 2007 UniStar

CCNPP Unit 3 ER

Rev. 2

© 2007 UniStar Nuclear Development, LLC. All rights reserved. COPYRIGHT PROTECTED

State	Trust Land	County	Resource	Acres (Hectares)
Maryland	North American Land Trust- easement	Statewide-no breakdown by county	Natural heritage.	443 (179)
	American Chestnut Land Trust-own and easements	Calvert	Parkers Creek and Governors Creek Watersheds	1,172 (474)
	Calvert Farmland Trust-easements	Calvert	Various working farms or ranchlands. Maintain farm heritage in county	1,396 (565)
	Southern Calvert Land Trust-own and easements	Calvert	Important natural areas or wildlife habitat; various, open space, unspecified; water resources, including wetlands	34 (14)
	Cove Point Natural Heritage Trust- own and easement	Calvert	Important natural area or wildlife habitat	51 (21)

Table 2.2-6 Calvert County and St. Mary's County Private Trust Land(Page 1 of 1)

Agency Control	Public Land	County	Acres (Hectares)
Maryland	Calvert Cliffs State Park	Calvert	3,030 (1,226)
Calvert County	Cove Point Park	Calvert	80 (32)
Calvert County	Jefferson Patterson Park and Museum	Calvert	512 (207)
Calvert County	Flag Pond Nature Park	Calvert	327 (132)
Calvert County	Battle Creek Cypress Swamp Sanctuary	Calvert	100 (40)
Calvert County	King's Landing Park	Calvert	260 (105)
Maryland	St. Clement's Island State Park	St Mary's	40 (16)
Maryland	Greenwell State Park	St Mary's	596 (241)
Maryland	St. Mary's River State Park	St Mary's	2,450 (992)
Maryland	Point Lookout State Park	St Mary's	1,046 (423)

Table 2.2-7 Calvert County and St. Mary's County Public Land
(Page 1 of 1)

Classification	Acres	Hectares	Percent of Total
Water	83,867	33,941	38
Forest	69,500	28,127	31.5
Residential, Total	32,307	13,075	14.6
Low Density	26,060	10,547	11.8
Medium Density	6,126	2,479	2.8
High Density	121	49	0.05
Agriculture	27,721	11,219	12.5
Wetlands	3,013	1,219	1.4
Institutional	1,520	615	0.7
Commercial	1,423	576	0.6
Industrial	882	357	0.4
Other developed	686	278	0.3
Barren Land	55	22	0
Total	220,972	89,427	100

Table 2.2-8Calvert County Land Use Classifications(Page 1 of 1)

Classification	Acres	Hectares	Percent of Total
Water	308,584	124,884	57.2
Forest	118,502	47,958	22
Agriculture	60,307	24,406	11.2
Residential, Total	37,587	15,211	7
Low Density	31,773	12,859	5.9
Medium Density	5,096	2,062	0.95
High Density	718	291	0.13
Institutional	6,089	2,464	1.1
Commercial	3,203	1,296	0.59
Wetlands	2,887	1,168	0.5
Barren Land	862	349	0.2
Other developed	968	392	0.2
Industrial	394	159	0.07
Total	539,383	218,288	100

Table 2.2-9 St. Mary's County Land Use Classifications (Page 1 of 1)

